Prudhvi Kumar

Phone

(966) 628-7937

E-mail

b.v.prudhvikumar@gmail.com

Address

152, New Postal Colony, Vijayawada 520010

Career Objective Full Stack Developer with 1+ years of experience and seeking opportunity to utilize my skills in your dynamic organization and contribute my level best towards the growth of your organization at the same time to hone my skills while being resourceful.

Professional Experience

Tollplus Inc.

Software Engineer Trainee / Jun 2018-Present

- Tollplus Inc. is a software company that specializes in Toll Road Back Office Management. They provide an Intelligent Toll Road Management System that is a comprehensive, end-to-end solution for automated management of Toll Roads.
- Working as an Full Stack Developer, which are an integration of C#, Dotnet Core 2.0, Angular 8 and SQL Server 2017.

WOIR Software India Pvt Ltd.

Student Intern / Hyderabad / Jun 2017-Aug 2017

- Added another layer on top of Kibana that will not allow unauthorized users to play with admin panel.
- Worked as an Full Stack Developer, which are an integration of PHP, Elasticsearch, Kibana, Bootstrap.

Skills

Languages

Proficient and working knowledge: C#, Dotnet Core 2.0, Python, MySql, Javascript Past experience working: C, PHP, Java

Technologies

Proficient and working knowledge: GCP, Angular 8, Visual Studio, Tortoise SVN, GIT

Past experience working: Elastic Stack, Android Studio

Operating System

Proficient and working knowledge: Windows, Ubuntu.

Hobby Projects

Customized Google Map search using suggestions.

- Marks the marker on the selected city based on typed name with its suggestions.
- Angular 8, angular-google-maps(agm), Python, Elasticsearch, Flask.

Online Exam Portal.

- ASP.Net, Sql Server, Javascript.
- Automated results for both adaptive and multiple choice questions based exam with both admin and user portals.

Education

Bachelor of Technology in Computer Science & Engineering, CGPA 7.59, 2015 - 2018

Prasad V. Potluri Siddhartha Institute of Technology, Vijayawada

Diploma in Computer Science & Engineering, 80.62% 2012 - 2015

A.A.N.M & V.V.R.S.R Polytechnic College, Gudlavalleru

Secondary School Certificate, GPA 8.2, 2011 - 2012

Bhashyam Public School, Vijayawada

Responsibilities

- Webmaster, ACM Student Chapter 2016 -2018.
- · Section Representative.
- Chief event organizer, CodeKaDum, SM4S event(Social Media for Society, A non profit organization).
- · Served as an active student volunteer in college events and workshops.

Links

- · Bitbucket: https://bitbucket.org/BVPKY/
- · Github: https://github.com/BVPKY/
- LinkedIn:

https://linkedin.com/in/boyina-venkata-prudhvi-kumar-yadav-67350bb8/

Portfolio: http://www.bvpky.xyz/